

Tokunbo Shonde

Schererville, IN 46375

tokunboshonde@yahoo.com

+1 708 228 4162

Compassionate and exceptionally organized facility surveillance nurse/ nurse manager with years of experience in patient care and good knowledge of the advance technologies and medicines. Dedicated, hardworking and patient-focused experienced individual with proven strengths in Acute Care, Med Surg, Mental Health and family advocacy. Organized and detail-oriented with high standards for performance and maintenance of treatment protocols. Flexible team player and excellent communicator with strong interpersonal skills and the ability to adapt to change. Recognized for providing exceptional quality service. ACLS and BCLS certified.

Work Experience

Contract ICU Registered Nurse

St Bernard Hospital

Present

Provide direct and individualized patient care, perform assessment, and interventions for patients based on the application of scientific nursing principles. Consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans. Monitor vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, assess level of consciousness, pain, and notifies physicians of clinical changes, revise and implement the individualized patient care plans accordingly.

Health Facility Surveillance Nurse

State of Illinois

June 2020 to February 2022

Under general supervision of the regional field supervisor conducts inspections, investigations, and surveys of health facilities. Provide consultation to long time care facilities in an assigned area. Provide technical consultation and assistance to facilities regarding Inspection Of Care (IOC), certification standards, gerontological issues, clinical practice standards and long-term care issues. Monitors the implementation of Medicaid Waiver Program. Participates in the certification and monitoring of residents in supportive living facilities.

Assist in conducting special mentally ill and developmentally disabled assignments in long term care health facilities

ICU Registered Nurse

St Bernard Hospital

February 2020 to June 2021

Provide direct and individualized patient care, perform assessment, and interventions for patients based on the application of scientific nursing principles. Consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans. Monitor vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, assess level of consciousness, pain, and notifies physicians of clinical changes, revise and implement the individualized patient care plans accordingly. Prepare and administer medications (Orally, IV, Sub-Q, Rectal, Nasal,

Buccal, Ocular, Otic,) as determined by the patient's condition. Report adverse reactions to medications or treatments in accordance with the hospital medication administration policy. Order, interpret and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition. Initiate patient education plan, as prescribed by physician to patients and significant others on how to manage their illness/injury, by explaining: post-treatment home care needs, diet/nutrition/exercise programs, self-administration of medication and rehabilitation in a compassionate and non-technical manner.

Medicare /Sub-acute Unit Manager RN

Palos Height Rehabilitation

January 2020 to June 2020

Serve as a clinical manager and collaborate with other managers to meet the comprehensive health care needs of geriatric residents in an acute rehabilitation and long-term care setting. Plans and implements the overall nursing policies, procedures, and services for a long-term care facility. Hire, train, educate, manage, direct, and monitor the nursing team, and other caregivers. Provide clinical care through evidence-based practice and direct application of the nursing process; perform and document resident assessments, complete

Individualized Service Plans. Provide or delegate hands-on clinical care and evaluate resident outcomes. Lead clinical quality and process-improvement efforts through tracking, trending and evaluating of clinical data to recognize clinical excellence and identify areas of opportunity to promote quality care. Coordinate with physicians, select preferred providers and team members to champion an integrated approach to resident care and promote positive clinical outcomes.

Ensures that nurses are current in competencies, assessments, licensure, certifications, and other annual training. Manages subordinate staff in the day-to-day performance of their jobs. Ensures that project/department milestones/goals are met and adhering to approved budgets.

ICU Registered Nurse/ Charge Nurse

Franciscan Health

September 2017 to September 2019

Manage and coordinate the work of all nursing and other ICU staff. Oversee and complete staff's monthly schedules and daily assignments. Renders professional nursing care to patient with acute illness in accordance with physician's treatment plans and standards of evidence-based practice/care. Assesses patients for disease knowledge deficit and provide education on health and wellness, disease process and disease management. Performs concurrent review, discharge planning and care coordination with interdisciplinary teams and physicians to evaluate options and services required to meet patient's health needs. Promote health and support patients and families in coping with illness. Maintain a positive and professional demeanor towards patients, visitors, families, and co-workers while adhering to all policies, standards, and procedures of the hospital.

ICU Registered Nurse/Behavioral Health

Metro South Medical Center

January 2018 to August 2019

Complete behavioral health assessments on patients referred for services regarding addiction, Alzheimer, Dementia, PTSD and other mental health conditions. Evaluate patient care needs, prioritize treatment, and maintain patient flow. Provide coping skills for patients and their caregivers dealing with grief, diagnosis of chronic or terminal illness. Perform behavioral health teaching in conjunction with skilled medical care and assessment. Work in a collaborative effort with Physicians, Social Worker, Speech, Occupational, and Physical Therapists as part of patient treatment team. Able to manage patient caseload and coordinate with other disciplines involved in treatment

team. Accurately document all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care.

Med-Surg Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse

Ingalls Memorial Hospital

June 2016 to August 2017

An effective, flexible and capable charge nurse, who is able to keep calm and prioritize during emergency situations. Manages, supervises, provides administrative support, direct the admission, discharge and general flow of patients, assigning nurses and support staff to patients and while also taking care of a limited number of patients. Assesses patient's condition based upon observation, examination, and/or interview, physician's diagnosis, laboratory findings, age-related issues and other pertinent information. Evaluates and documents patients' response to nursing care and modifies or revises treatment plans, and/or contacts physicians as circumstances require. Participates in daily interdisciplinary team review of patient care plan, discharge and advocates for patient in order to achieve the best possible health outcome. Identifies and consistently recognizes changes in normal and abnormal parameters in the patient's physiological, psychological, cultural, developmental, spiritual needs.

Administrator

TSO Healthcare

March 2012 to May 2016

Supervise all administrative, clinical and personnel matters in the agency providing care for clients. Design, implement, and maintain a variety of systems and guidelines to ensure and monitored compliance to all program regulations.

Recommend staffing to ensure clients' ongoing service needs are met. Address and resolve client and family complaints. Develop and introduce new process to ensure the safety of staff and clients and the timely delivery of needed services.

Maintain a highly productive, efficient, goal and quality-driven environment at all times, with a focus on client care and emotional support.

Education

Master's in nursing

DEPAUL UNIVERSITY

2015

Master's in health administration

GOVERNORS STATE UNIVERSITY - University Park, IL

2010

B.A. in Business Administration

GOVERNORS STATE UNIVERSITY

2009

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Nursing

- Critical Care Experience
- Healthcare Management

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License